Public Document Pack

Cambridgeshire

CAMBRIDGE M County Council ¥
{& 1Y COUNCIL Sarmbrigzeahie

Joint Development Control Committee - Cambridge Fringes

Date: Wednesday, 20 November 2019
Time: 10.30 am

Venue: Committee Room 1 & 2, The Guildhall, Market Square, Cambridge, CB2
3QJ

Contact: democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk, tel 01223 457000
Agenda

Member Development Programme - 9.30 to 10.30 AM - Committee Room One -
5 Year Housing Supply and Delivery Test, Caroline Hunt Planning Policy Manager.

1 Apologies (PAGES 3 - 4)
2 Declarations of Interest
3 Minutes (PAGES 5 -
10)
City and County Members can vote on this item
4 Planning Application 19/1134/FUL - 9 Whitelocks (PAGES 11 -
Drive 24)

All Committee members are welcome to attend the post-submission briefings

5 18/0181/OUT - Land North Of Cherry Hinton,
Coldhams Lane (Education)

6 18/0181/0OUT - Land North of Cherry Hinton,
Coldhams Lane (Transport)



Joint Development Control Committee - Cambridge Fringes Members:
Cambridge City Council: Clirs Baigent, Page-Croft, Sargeant (Vice-Chair),
Smart, Thornburrow and Tunnacliffe, Alternates: Moore, Price, Porrer and
Lord

Cambridgeshire County Council: Cllrs Ashwood, Bradnam, Harford and
Richards, Alternates: Harrison, Hudson, Kavanagh, Kindersley, Whitehead
and Wotherspoon

South Cambridgeshire District Council: Clirs Bygott, Chamberlain, Hunt,
de Lacey (Chair), Williams and Wilson, Alternates: Cone, Daunton, Hawkins
and Howell

Information for the public

The public may record (e.g. film, audio, tweet, blog) meetings which are open to the
public. For details go to:
www.cambridge.gov.uk/have-your-say-at-committee-meetings

For full information about committee meetings, committee reports, councillors and
the democratic process:

e Website: http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk

e Email: democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk
e Phone: 01223 457000



http://www.cambridge.gov.uk/have-your-say-at-committee-meetings
http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/
mailto:democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk

Agenda ltem 1

Committee Dates — 2019/20

2019/20 Committee Meeting Development Control
Forum
November |20% As required
December | 18" As required
January 22" As required
February | 19" As required
March 18" As required
April 15" As required

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3

Joint Development Control Committee - Cambridge Fringes JDC/1
Wednesday, 23 October 2019

JOINT DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE - CAMBRIDGE FRINGES
23 October 2019
10.30 am - 12.45 pm

Present. Councillors Baigent, Page-Croft, Sargeant (Vice-Chair), Smart,
Thornburrow, Tunnacliffe, Bradnam, Harford, Richards, Williams, Wilson and
Daunton

Officers Present:

Assistant Director Delivery, Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District
Councils: Sharon Brown

Principal Planner: John Evans

Delivery Manager - Strategic Chris Carter

Committee Manager: Toni Birkin

Developer Representatives:

Alexis Butterfield, PTE Architects

Sean Harries, Hill Residential

Dan Cox, PTE Architects

Chris Flood, Marshalls’

Mark Mathews, Mott Macdonald, Associate Town Planner
Ed Duckard, GCP

| FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE COUNCIL |

19/41/JDCC Apologies
Apologies were received from SCDC Councillor Chamberlain, SCDC

Councillor de Lacey, SCDC Councillor Hunt (SCDC Councillor Daunton was
present as alternate) and County Councillor Ashwood.

In the absence of Councillor de Lacey, Councillor Sargeant (Vice Chair)
assumed the Chair

19/42/JDCC Declarations of Interest

| Councillor | Item | Interest

Page 5



Joint Development Control Committee - Cambridge Fringes JDC/2

Councillor Baigent | 19/44/JDCC | Personal: Member Cambridge Cycling

and Campaign
19/45/JDCC

19/43/JDCC Minutes

The minutes of the meetings of the 21 August 2019 and 18 September 2019
were agreed and signed as correct records.

19/44/JDCC Phase 1b, Marleigh (Wing), Land North of Newmarket
Road

The Committee received a presentation from Alexis Butterfield, PTE
Architects, Dan Cox PTE Architects, Chris Flood, Marshall’'s and Sean Harries,
Hill Residential regarding Phase 1b, Marleigh (Wing), Land North of
Newmarket Road.

The presentation covered:
I.  Arecap on what was included in Phase 1b of the development.
ii. Highlighted the route connecting Newmarket Road, through the site and
linking the open spaces.
lii. Considered the constraints, objectives and character of the site.
iv.  Highlighted the open space area known as the ‘Plains’.
v. Detailed the timelines of the build programme.

Members raised comments/questions as listed below. Answers were supplied,
but as this was a pre-application presentation, none of the answers were to be
regarded as binding and so are not included in the minutes.

1. Was there a commitment to maintain the open spaces in
perpetuity?

2. When would the improvement work to the Airport Way roundabout
be undertaken?

3. Expressed disappointment at the 30% affordable housing figure.

4. Requested further details on the tenure mix across the site.

5. Asked for details on how the open spaces would be protected from
development in the future.

6. Suggested that the houses should be orientated to make the best

use of solar energy.

Questioned how non-resident parking would be addressed.

. Asked for more details on the planned planting. Would mature /

semi mature trees be used?

© N

Page 6



Joint Development Control Committee - Cambridge Fringes JDC/3

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.
20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.
26.

27.

28.

29.

Had the drainage systems been designed to cope with 100 year
events and future increases in rain fall?

The ‘Plains’ presented a large area to one side of the site which
would make it an attractive option for future building.

Valley gutters were often problematic. Why had this style been
chosen?

Suggested the team visit South Trumpington to view the excellent
example of allotment provision.

Questioned the ‘lifetime homes’ standards of the design brief.
Sought confirmation that gardens and open spaces would be
Hedgehog friendly.

Suggested grouping parking spaces together rather than on plots
so that they could be surrendered at a future date and turned into
usable open spaces.

Questioned the accessibility of High Ditch Road as a through route.
Asked for clarity regarding the role of the ha-ha. Was it part of the
drainage system or was it designed for added security to
householders?

Expressed a hope that front doors and letterboxes would be located
In sensible accessible places.

Suggested the site be aspirational, car free and zero carbon.

Asked if the roads would be wide enough for buses to serve the
entire site.

Asked for more details regarding the Land Trust. Would this be an
existing organisation or a new entity related to the management of
the site?

Requested confirmation that the affordable rents would be in line
with local housing allowance rates.

Asked for confirmation regarding a future viability review
mechanism.

Suggested that the Market Square needed an alternative name to
avoid confusion with other Market Squares.

Requested good connectivity and signage to Fen Ditton Village.
Sought an assurance that Fen Ditton Parish would not be required
to assume any responsibility for the site.

Had proposals from Sustrans regarding converting the old railways
line to a cycle route in the area been taken into account?

What impact would a potential relocation of the Airport have on the
scheme?

Questioned the use of the term mews as the roads did not appear to
be of mews style.

Page 7



Joint Development Control Committee - Cambridge Fringes JDC/4

19/45/JDCC Rural Travel Hub, Junction of Bartlow Road and A1307

The Committee received a presentation from Mark Mathews, Mott Macdonald,
Associate Town Planner and Ed Ducker, GCP

The presentation covered:

i.
il
iii.
V.
V.

An overview of the wider transport issues and projects.
Detailed Greater Cambridge Partnership projects relating to ‘Cambridge
South East Transport’.
Outlined timelines for the highways projects.
Confirmed that considerable public consultation would be undertaken.
Outlined 2 proposed improvements to the Cambridge to Haverhill Road.
a. Scheme 15 Bartlow Road Roundabout and rural hub.
b. Scheme 4 Haverhill Road, the Gog Farm Shop road safety
improvement.

Members raised comments/questions as listed below. Answers were supplied,
but as this was a pre-application presentation, none of the answers were to be
regarded as binding and so are not included in the minutes.

1.

2.

The existing park and ride sites are often full. Could the rural hub
be bigger?

As additional park and ride provision is expected in the next few
years, would there be a long term need for the Hub?

. The Hub would attract cars rather than encouraging alternative

modes of transport.
Had research been undertaken to establish where vehicles were
coming from?

. Suggested that traffic from the Gogs Farm Shop needed to be

forced to turn left rather than cross oncoming traffic.

. Scheme 4 would not improve safety and would not assist cyclists

or pedestrians.

. Traffic in the Gog Magog / Wandlebury area needed to be slowed to

30mph.

. Sightlines for drivers approaching the Gogs Farm Shop turning

from Haverhill were poor and, at some times of day, the problems
were compounded by glare from the shiny road surface. Installing a
pedestrian crossing at this point would be extremely dangerous.
Questioned where the budget for the projects was coming from.

.Suggested that a road safety audit was needed for both projects

and this needed to pay special attention to the needs of cyclists.

Page 8



Joint Development Control Committee - Cambridge Fringes JDC/5

11.Suggested that the schemes were not logical and, in their current
form, would be unlikely to be supported by this committee.

The meeting ended at 12.45 pm

CHAIR

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Agenda Item 4

JOINT DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE (CAMBRIDGE FRINGE SITES)
Report by: Joint Director of Planning and Economic Development

Date: 20" November 2019

Application 19/1134/FUL Agenda Item
Number
Date Received 13" August Officer Aaron Coe
Target Date 20™ November
Parishes/Wards Trumpington
Site 9 Whitelocks Drive, Trumpington, Cambridge, CB2 9DN.
Proposal Single storey side and rear extension.
Applicant Mr and Mrs Siva.
SUMMARY The development accords with the Development

Plan for the following reasons:

e The proposal would not have any significant
adverse impact on the neighbouring
properties in terms of loss of light, enclosure,
loss of privacy or noise and disturbance.

e The proposed extension would not harm the
character or appearance of the host dwelling
or the street scene.

e The proposal would retain an acceptable
amount of outdoor amenity space for future
occupiers.

RECOMMENDATION | APPROVAL

Page 11



1.0

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

=

3.0

4.0

4.1

SITE DESCRIPTION/AREA CONTEXT

No.9 Whitelocks Drive is a four storey detached property located within the
Clay Farm development site, approximately 3.7km south of Cambridge City
Centre between Trumpington to the west, and Addenbrooke’s Hospital to the
east.

The property is part of the Countryside Properties Development site, parcels
1B, 2 and 5, approved under planning application reference 12/0794/REM.

Immediately to the south of the application site is currently a haul road which
is being used for construction traffic. However, as approved under the
reserved matters application (12/0794/REM) the area immediately to the
south of the application site boundary will be significantly landscaped in the
future.

The site does not fall within a Conservation Area.

THE PROPOSAL

The proposal involves a single storey side and rear extension with the
addition of a veranda to the first floor. The single storey side extension is
proposed to extend 7 metres on the southern flank of the property and an
additional 8 metres to the rear. The proposed extension is set back
approximately 2 metres from the boundary treatment that exists at the front of
the property. The proposal also involves a new boundary treatment along the
southern side of the boundary in the form of a hit and miss brick wall to
replace the existing perforated timber fencing.

The materials proposed include brick work to match the existing, glazing and
flat bronze metal for the veranda feature.

The application is accompanied by the following supporting information:

Drawings
Design Statement

SITE HISTORY
19/0266/FUL Single Storey Side and Rear extension Withdrawn

18/1223/FUL Single Storey Side and Rear extension Withdrawn

PUBLICITY

Advertisement: No
Adjoining Owners: Yes
Site Notice Displayed: No

Page 12



5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

POLICY
Central Government Advice

National Planning Policy Framework 2019
Planning Practice Guidance 2014
Circular 11/95 — The Use of Conditions in Planning Permissions (Annex A)

Cambridge Local Plan 2018

Policy 1: Presumption in favour of sustainable development
Policy 55: Responding to context

Policy 56:  Creating successful places

Policy 58:  Altering and extending existing buildings

City Wide Guidance
Cambridge City Council (May 2007) — Sustainable Design and Construction:

CONSULTATIONS

Cambridgeshire County Council (Highways Development Control)
No comment on behalf of the highway authority.

Cambridge City Council Urban Design team

The side and rear extension will be visible from the street scene but due to
careful design and brickwork selection the appearance of the extension is
acceptable. To the south of the application site there will be a future cycleway
link that will be heavily planted. This will limit views of the proposed
development. The scale and massing of the proposal is acceptable in design
terms. The materials are acceptable in design terms but will be subject to a
planning condition.

Cambridge City Council Environmental Health Officer
No objection subject to condition.

Cambridge City Council Nature Conservation officer
The development is acceptable subject to condition.
Cambridge City Council Drainage Officer

As Submitted

The proposals are unacceptable as they are located within flood zone 3 and
do not meet the requirements of the Environment Agency’s standing advice.
The properties on Whitelocks Drive were constructed with a floor level above
the 1 in 100 year level plus climate change. The extension must have a floor

Page 13



6.6

6.6

6.7

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

level no lower than the FFL of 14.25m AQOD i.e. the same as the existing
building, to be acceptable.

As Amended

Additional information and clarification confirmed that the levels are likely to
be much higher than any past predicted flood levels when looking at the next
closest predicted levels just north of long road even accounting for climate
change increases. The proposal is acceptable.

Cambridge City Council Arboricultural Officer

The proposed development is acceptable subject to conditions.

The above responses are a summary of the comments that have been
received. Full details of the consultation responses can be inspected on the
application file.

REPRESENTATIONS

The owners/occupiers of the following addresses have made representations:
3 Whitelocks Drive

7 Whitelocks Drive

24 Whitelocks Drive

28 Whitelocks Drive

The representations can be summarised as follows:

Concerned by the proposed increased size of the property

Concerned the proposal overdevelops the existing garden

Concerned by the visual impact of the altered boundary treatment

Concerned by the impact on the plantation corridor to the east of the
application site.

Concerned by the impact on open aspects and sight lines when heading east
towards the Country Park.

Concerned the proposed materials will not match the existing.

Concerned the proposed development is not in accordance with relevant
planning documents including the Clay Farm Design Code 2011.

Concerned the proposal is not in accordance with the 2016 Transfer Deed for
the property.

The above representations are a summary of the comments that have been

received. Full details of the representations can be inspected on the
application file.

Page 14



8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

ASSESSMENT
Principle of development

The proposed development involves the creation of an office space and a
ground floor dining space which the property does not currently have. The
principle of altering and extending residential properties is supported by Policy
58 of the Cambridge Local Plan (2018). Policy 58 of the 2018 Local Plan
recognises that over time residential developments may require alterations to
meet the needs of the occupiers. It advises that subject to their careful
design, and not having an adverse impact on the surrounding character or
neighbouring amenity, extensions to dwellings should be supported. The
proposal is therefore acceptable in principle.

Context of site, design and external spaces

The proposed extension would be situated to the side and rear of the dwelling
and would be visible from Whitelocks Drive. The rear element of the extension
projects 8 metres beyond the existing rear building line. Given that the
proposal is single storey and is not proposed to run hard along the southern
boundary for the entire depth of the proposed extension it is not considered to
be visually harmful to the characteristics of the locality. There have been
objections in respect of the loss of the openness due to the proposed
development. However, it is considered that due to the design of the boundary
treatment and single storey nature of the extension the proposed
development is not considered to detrimentally impact the existing sight lines
when looking eastwards towards the Country Park from the strategic link.
Moreover, there is already an existing 1.8 metre high fence (venetian style) in
place and the replacement of this boundary with a perforated brick wall with a
similar height towards the plantation is not considered to have an adverse
impact on the character of the surrounding area or the intentions of the Clay
Farm Design Code 2011. This view is supported by the City Council Principal
Urban Designer who was heavily involved in the creation of the Clay Farm
Design Code 2011.

A reasonable amount of external amenity space is proposed to be retained as
part of the application. The proposal also maintains a 7 metre separation from
the plantation which is in accordance with other properties within the Aura
development parcel adjacent to the plantation. Therefore, this is considered
acceptable and the visual amenity of the plantations is maintained.

The addition of the veranda feature with bronze metal detailing to match the
existing material is considered acceptable.

In respect of the extension element, due to careful brickwork design the
external structure will be conceived as a garden wall that connects the ground
floor extension to the garden boundary, combined with the setback of the
building from the boundary wall at the rear element. It is proposed that both
the wall and the extension will to be constructed in brickwork to match the
existing dwelling and the use of the same brick is proposed for the boundary

Page 15



8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

8.10

8.11

wall, this is considered acceptable and is supported. A condition has been
attached to secure the details of the external materials (including glazing)
prior to the commencement of development.

The application also proposes a chimney feature, the location and height of
the chimney is a Building Control issue and covered by Approved Document J
(Combustion appliances and fuel storage systems) of The Building
Regulations. There is no similar statutory planning legislation that relates
specifically to chimneys/wood-burning stoves or similar, which could be used
to assess such proposals. Therefore, the details of the chimney will be further
assessed at Building Regulation stage and will require the approval of the
building inspector.

In my opinion the proposal is compliant in design terms with Cambridge Local
Plan (2018) policies 55, 56, 58, 59.

Residential Amenity

Impact on amenity of neighbouring occupiers

The proposed development is proposed to be situated 12 metres from the
common boundary with number 7 Whitelocks Drive and approximately 20
metres from the flank wall of the property. Given the significant separation and
single storey nature of this proposal. It is considered that there will not be any
issues in respect of overshadowing or overlooking.

On the basis of the above evaluation, the proposals are not considered to
have a harmful impact on residential amenity, and are in compliance with
Cambridge Local Plan 2018 policies 55, 56 and 58.

Car and Cycle Parking

The car and cycle parking arrangements are proposed to remain as existing.
This is considered to be acceptable and in accordance with Cambridge Local
Plan 2018 policy 82.

Trees

The City Council Arboricultural Officer has assessed the application and
offered support subject to the submission of an Arboricultural Method
Statement to ensure the trees of importance surrounding the site are
protected during construction. This has been secured through the inclusion of
conditions 5,6 and 7.

Ecology

8.12 The City Council ecology officer has assessed the application and offered

support subject to the submission of details and specification of the biodiverse
roof. This has been secured through condition 8.

Page 16



8.13

8.14

Other matters

The existence of a private covenant or non compliance with property transfer
deeds is not a material planning consideration and the applicant will require
permission from the master developer prior to implementing the proposed

development.
Third Party Representations

Four third party representations have
have been raised:

Table 1: Representations Received:

9.0

been received. The following matters

Issue

Officer response/ report section

Additional massing is unacceptable

Paragraph 8.2

Overdevelopment of the garden
space

Paragraph 8.3

Visual impact of altered boundary
treatment

Paragraph 8.4

Impact on the plantation

Paragraph 8.2

Impact on the open aspects and sight
lines when heading west towards the
Country Park.

Paragraph 8.2

Lack of compliance with Clay Farm
Design Code 2011

Paragraph 8.2

Proposal is not in accordance with
Transfer Deed for the property

Paragraph 8.13

RECOMMENDATION

APPROVE, subiject to the following conditions:

1.The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of
three years from the date of this permission.

Reason: In accordance with the requirements of Section 91 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended by Section 51 of the Planning and
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004).

2.The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the
approved plans as listed on this decision notice.

Reason: In the interests of good planning, for the avoidance of doubt and to
facilitate any future application to the Local Planning Authority under Section 73
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

3. No construction work or demolition work shall be carried out or plant operated
other than between the following hours: 0800 hours and 1800 hours on Monday to

Page 17




Friday, 0800 hours and 1300 hours on Saturday and at no time on Sundays, Bank or
Public Holidays.

Reason: To protect the amenity of the adjoining properties. (Cambridge Local Plan
2018, policy 35).

4. Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved, with the
exception of below ground works, full details including samples of the materials
(including glass types to be used for walling or other glazed features) to be used in
the construction of the external surfaces shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the local planning authority. Development shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved details.

Reason: To ensure that the appearance of the external surfaces is appropriate.
(Cambridge Local Plan 2018 policies 55 and 57)

5) Prior to commencement and in accordance with BS5837 2012, a phased tree
protection methodology in the form of an Arboricultural Method Statement (AMS) and
Tree Protection Plan (TPP) shall be submitted to the local planning authority for its
written approval, before any tree works are carried and before equipment, machinery
or materials are brought onto the site for the purpose of development (including
demolition). In a logical sequence the AMS and TPP will consider all phases of
construction in relation to the potential impact on trees and detail tree works, the
specification and position of protection barriers and ground protection and all
measures to be taken for the protection of any trees from damage during the course
of any activity related to the development, including supervision, demolition,
foundation design, storage of materials, ground works, installation of services,
erection of scaffolding and landscaping.

Reason: To satisfy the Local Planning Authority that trees to be retained will be
protected from damage during any construction activity, including demolition, in order
to preserve arboricultural amenity in accordance with section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 and Cambridge Local Plan 2018 Policy 71: Trees.

6) The approved tree protection methodology will be implemented throughout the
development and the agreed means of protection shall be retained on site until all
equipment, and surplus materials have been removed from the site. Nothing shall be
stored or placed in any area protected in accordance with approved tree protection
plans, and the ground levels within those areas shall not be altered nor shall any
excavation be made without the prior written approval of the local planning authority.
If any tree shown to be retained is damaged, remedial works as may be specified in
writing by the local planning authority will be carried out.

Reason: To satisfy the Local Planning Authority that trees to be retained will not be
damaged during any construction activity, including demolition, in order to preserve
arboricultural amenity in accordance with section 197 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and Cambridge Local Plan 2018 Policy 71: Trees.

Page 18



7) If any tree shown to be retained on the approved tree protection methodology is
removed, uprooted, destroyed or dies within five years of project completion, another
tree shall be planted at the same place and that tree shall be of such size and
species, and shall be planted at such time, as may be specified in writing by the local
planning authority.

Reason: To satisfy the Local Planning Authority that arboricultural amenity will be
preserved in accordance with section 197 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 and Cambridge Local Plan 2018 Policy 71: Trees.

8) Prior to the commencement of development a plan detailing the speciation of the
biodiverse roof shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The details shall include a cross section, substrate type, the seed mix and
additional planting, and maintenance programme, if relevant. The roof shall then be
constructed in accordance with the approved details and shall be retained as such
thereafter.

Reason: In the interests of responding suitably to climate change, water

management and biodiversity enhancements. (Cambridge Local Plan 2018; Policies
31 and 70).

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



22/11/2018

Groundsure
9 WHITELOCKS DRIVE, TRUMPINGTON, CAMBRIDGE, CB2 9DN

INSIGHTS

1l Tennis Courts \ ‘ ‘

A

S

o

o

| | @

| | <]
| =)
>

w

0 10 20 30

40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130

Scale: 1:1250 | Area 2Ha | Grid Reference: 545370,255329 | Paper Size: A4

']
140

Mapping contents © Crown copyright apd databasgrights 2018 Ordnance Survey
@ Qrerce 100035207 Eage 21

Groundsure



This page is intentionally left blank



NOTE REVISION HISTORY
The details shown have been based upon manufacturers s jons and guidance. REV DESCRIPTION DATE APPROVED
It is the contractors responsibility to install all buildi omponents in accordance with — Amended scheme following client mtg 14.05.19 15/5/19 MR
the manufacturers recommendations;and comply with recommended construction _— -~ e
tolerances an nent compliance certification. g B | Amended Pre-App discussion scheme 1/7/19 MR
e
/ . _—
Advisory Note o / Planning application 5/8/19 MR
This drawing has been prepared based upon survey information and OS data with———_ //
tolerance parameters. All final dimensions are subject to confirmation on site. \\\ !
7 N | \
DO NOT SCALE // \\ | \
J \
/ AN
PROJECT ZERO DATUM = TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY LEVEL 14.25m AOD \\ }’ \\
| \ | \
| ' / |
| \ / I
| \ s //
| \ e \\\ ~ /
| | AN y
| \//// N . \\ Y,
/ A SN \ / L :
/ /71 . N CoaN e
/ y, AR N / =
/ \ e
I\ s \X . o ~ = T 7
\ |/ | \ ///i/ . N N _ -
‘ Z ~__ N
\ / | | | 7 ——_ _ —=< N — -
N\ ! || 4 NN P
AN / ‘\ // ~ \\\ //////
\\ o // \\/ / /] N - - - R
~ ~ P T T A 7 "'\/ // ,/ [ A\ AN 1 ||
\\\ ///7 - // \\\\ f\\\ // ’/ | \‘\ I__.
- NN '\ / | ﬂ
Vi SN % L] \! B 1 2
/] SN N s \ | M L)
( AR \\\\\ - 7 \\ | \‘f
/) \ I \/ I N —— \
[ VST / T g1 gr o {1
“ J“ \\ \‘ \ \\\\ ////
| ‘s‘ “‘ | O\ // T 11 5
: I AN / 5
\ - | N o — | s
= ‘ BN - ] D a L
Pl P . . ]
\ ~ _ - 1] -
7 RN =T /" plantation *"\\f—x—r - 1= —
V74 \ \ e O // - N —
NN o AL \ - B
/ ( AN //:;,/,/x\\ / JAREN \\‘ | ||
/] N -~ N4 RN I : 1))
b - Vo \/ \ Il _ FORBES CLOSE |
\“ | \\ ‘s‘ ‘/ y‘ . /“‘w / ™~ | —
\\ I t/\ \;‘\ / \\\ J /. /”{I P55 s | | [ [ T1023
b \ N =
‘(\’\\ SN S L= —<_—= B | o <
N e — e — ‘|‘|’
\ |
N \\\ /,,///’/’W | ] \
\\ ~ ’//,,,/f”/( Drain 3 \\ t_
: \
5 ‘ | | |
o | = | .
£ — \ | I el
© \ I
.g lawn decking |’ _ -
.; [ — P —
;? L“{ \\\ L H RIS LOCATION PLAN - 1:1000 scale
Q | || | future planted edge I + !
@ [ J/ LT ' .
) N P PR Survey Boundary
@ s e ———— : |
N\ -
r \ o
/ \ - .
[ / T family room :
get-pack T 0
on erbe™ -7 e = -
\mplied plantall _ , N
//// 1.7m
///// I | lawn
[ /
®) - ‘ (®) ®) ®)
I future planted edge =
(
/ \
[ : /
m\ __ 7 : Future planted embankment
< | ] :.‘ by Countryside Properties
2 | T m ’ under sjte wide approval = ==
2 ; . ! 12/0794/REM_Dwg 1195/PPQ7/C veranda
< |l o f u
E | SR
2 = /= ! : g
o 2 | i i ]1) i \ L :
.E | ! L i" h L - -
B |l . -1 : : h e -
< | KITGHER | D Lo -4 O
o b - @ H H J = ! ‘
l A ! = e )
' b -f-1 . formal dining ‘ P it
ol 0O o |
| - D” 0 O ‘ ‘ | . —
. B i 0 - . skylightabove _ ) I i Lo ° Rooflight
o= I i L] ‘.! ‘ i N ! i i o
| g . . \ | ! i 1 WC
A i <. UTILITY CAMIMG | FAMILY AREA . ‘ ‘ ‘ ~ /\\ a) o) i ! (a]
R \ \ | ; LIVING AREA =~ Rooflight
| t] PR o | | wsh | [ | ;
( ] T T T |C . = ’ {:I i i
=== ==r" | : :
| T _(—'*’:3_]: ) ’ ' ! : _ Green roof
1 —4—::-— : =2 = _ ‘ E E
1% R — I e
: N S @ i O :
E ‘___. " — Home office _ | 'y —
| ; e b | > == -
! : EI | e ' Internal Area ¥ 105 sgm O /
| ] — |
E Bk = 1 ! MALISIE ROHOM / BEDRDOM 3 -
: I
7 : ’:I ‘r‘r ~. Courtyard e eea
: \ : :
{ m N : | 7
| - ! \-/ D I : : T
F /1 penr = U T . T T T T
}} / GROUND FLOOR | T'mbers‘ree”\’ | FIRST FLOOR
[ |
/\ /Pt/anted edge ‘
I » s
[ — =~ —— o g 2 3 4 5M
= —— z @ inligiy | | | [
m m
< . <
Ground floor plan: Proposed First floor plan: Proposed
Scale: 1:100 Scale: 1:100
FOR PLANNING
Client Project title Single st id q i . Proj. Arch studio24 DWG No. P-010 Architect
Mr Siva INgle storey siae ana rear exiension Drawn by VIR ——. c sl”d’_024 h .
9 Whitelocks Drive Shestname \ b o0 e q Greated | 20/02/2019 Dt 05/08/2019 architects
Cambridge an. laround + First - Fropose Proj. ID 2018-11.3 Stage RIBA Stage 2 Copyright & standard terms and conditions of use apply : studio24 architects LLP




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Apologies
	3 Minutes
	Minutes

	4 Planning Application 19/1134/FUL - 9 Whitelocks Drive
	Planning Application 19/1134/FUL - location plan
	Planning Application 19/1134/FUL - proposed plan
	P-010-GA Plan: Ground + First - Proposed
	1/P-010
	2/P-010
	L/P-010




